MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Gilbert Rodriguez, Board President
Dr. Marc Puig, Superintendent

FROM: Mr. Ernesto Arellano, Board Trustee%

Ms. Connie Prado, Board Truste
SUBJECT: Special Called Meeting of the Board of Trustees
DATE: May 21, 2021

We, the undersigned, are requesting a Special Called Meeting for Monday, May 24, 2021 at
6:30 PM; District Offices, 1450 Gillette Blvd., San Antonio, Texas 78224; in accordance with,
Board Policy BE (LOCAL).

The following should be reflected appropriately on the Board Agenda:

“Discussion and Possible Action to elect/reorganize board officers
pursuant to Texas Education Code 11.061 and South San Antonio
ISD Board Policy BDAA (LEGAL) AND (LOCAL).”

We further request, that the Superintendent in consultation with the District’s Legal Counsel,
cause to format the proposed Board Agenda, as appropriate and including, but not limited to,
causing to have appropriate staff, equipment and other such items in order to comply with Law
and State Governor mandates.



